Case 0:16-cv-61289-CMA Document 102-1 Entered on FLSD Docket 06/02/2017 Page 1 of 4

Raurell, Carlos (USAFLS)

From: Julin, Thomas <TJulin@gunster.com>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 4:58 PM

To: Raurell, Carlos (USAFLS)

Subject: RE: Broward Bulldog, Inc. v. US Department of Justice 2
Carlos -

We have completed a preliminary review of the records that have been produced and believe that we can narrow the
records redacted or withheld which remain in dispute to those in the chart below. Those that are shaded have been
withheld in full, the others contain at least some redactions that are challenged. The Start and End numbers correspond
to the Broward Bulldog Bates numbers. | can discuss this over the weekend or on Monday so that we have done as
much as possible to reach agreement prior to the Calendar Call on Tuesday.

Doc | Start | End | Pages DocDate EventDate Subject
1 1 4 4 04/30/14 Sarasota
2 5 6 2 10/24/14 Additional Evidence - Guantanamo Bay -

None of this identifies new participants in
the 9/11 attacks but hardens the existing
known connections to the plot.

7 8 2 11/30/14 Bassem Youssef Interview
9 12 4 10/05/12 Penttbomb Summary Report
13 221 224 4 04/30/14 Duplicate Broward Bulldog 1-4
15 229 230 2 09/15/11 09/15/11 FBI - Alleged Sarasota Link to 9/11 Hijackers
38 615 616 2 Withheld (NOT ON VAUGHN INDEX)
47 657 662 6 03/11/14 Counterterrorism Division
52 672 674 3 03/31/14 Pentbomb Investigation
58 692 696 5 04/23/14 Draft summary of a briefing between 9/11

commissioners and 9/11 investigators
regarding the 9/11 investigation.

60 702 705 4 04/30/14 Overview of Dan Christensen’s Miami Herald
article written in 2011 and the FBI

findings. The FBI found no evidence that
connected the family members mentioned
in the Miami Herald article. The briefing also
discusses the 04/16/2002 EC. Duplicate of
Broward Bulldog 1-4

61 706 709 4 05/09/14 Aulaqi

76 757 758 2 10/24/14 Draft summary of a briefing between 9/11
commissioners and 9/11 investigators
regarding additional 9/11 evidence.

77 759 760 2 02/18/14 07/10/03 Economist Article
125 859 859 1 Briefing

126 860 861 2 06/13/14 Withheld (NOT ON VAUGHN INDEX)
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186 | 1016 | 1017 2 Withheld (NOT ON VAUGHN INDEX)

223 | 1263 | 1270 8 Unknown Draft briefing between NY FO personnel and
local law enforcement in regarding a
classified counterterrorism investigation.
This includes summaries of interviews of
various individuals that possibly had
knowledge of the 9/11 attacks and/or
contact with 9/11 hijackers.

224 | 1271 | 1279 9 09/18/14 Draft briefing between FBI, DOJ, and Naval
Criminal Investigative Serice (“NCIS”)
personnel discussing the 9/11 conspirators
and the lessons learned.

261 | 1356 | 1379 24 08/25/14 Draft intelligence briefing regarding
counterterrorism
290 SARASOTA CASE FILE

Thomas R. Julin | Shareholder

Brickell World Plaza, 600 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3500
Miami, FL 33131

P 305-376-6007 C 305-495-4915 F 786-425-4097
gunster.com | tjulin@gunster.com | vCard

] GUNSTER

FI AR . AV FIEM FOR Rl a4

From: Raurell, Carlos (USAFLS) [mailto:Carlos.Raurell@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 3:58 PM

To: Julin, Thomas

Subject: RE: Broward Bulldog, Inc. v. US Department of Justice 2

Tom,
We're looking into your questions and will get back to you shortly.
Carlos

From: Julin, Thomas [mailto:TJulin@gunster.com]

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 2:49 PM

To: Raurell, Carlos (USAFLS) <CRaurell@usa.doj.gov>
Subject: Broward Bulldog, Inc. v. US Department of Justice 2

Carlos -

We are working toward a proposal which | hope to complete today that would significantly reduce the redactions and
withholdings that are in dispute.

In the interim, | have some questions about the documents produced to date.

1. The Vaughn Index states that it “lists each responsive document withheld in full (“WIF”) within FOIPA Request No.
1326525.” The following 166 pages with your following “Broward Bulldog” Bates numbers have been withheld in full
but are not on the Vaughn index. Am | correct that this is because these pages are parts of documents that have been
partially released? If so, can you identify by Bates numbers, the partially released documents of which they are a part?

2
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311 311
615 616
677 677
754 756
764 767
769 770
772 774
780 782
784 787
804 808
811 812
814 819
826 829
832 832
841 842
844 846
850 852
854 854
855 857
860 861
864 866
870 870
877 877
884 887
890 892
899 907
930 935
939 941
944 945
947 948
950 951
953 954
956 957
959 960
963 964
967 970
972 975
979 979
993 994
1013 | 1014
1016 | 1017
1160 | 1160
1163 | 1164
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1167 | 1169
1195 | 1196
1216 | 1218
1226 | 1229
1240 | 1242
1254 | 1258
1260 | 1261
1281 | 1281
1289 | 1290
1292 | 1292
1294 | 1294
1298 | 1299
1301 | 1304
1306 | 1307
1347 | 1349
1351 | 1353
1436 | 1439
1444 | 1447

2. The Meese Commission Report states at page 106: “The Review Commission requested and received a briefing
regarding the press allegations. The Review Commission also obtained a copy of the case file, copies of documents
released through the Freedom of Information Act regarding the matter, and reports of interviews. FOIA Request
No. 1326525 (April 8, 2015) specifically requested “the ‘Sarasota family’ case file, including reports of interviews,
reviewed by the Commission.” Have those documents been located and included in the productions to date? If so,
what are the corresponding Bates numbers? | have not seen any documents which appear to be the case file or
reports of interviews reviewed by the Commission.

3. FOIA Request No. 1326525 (April 8, 2015) also sought “staff and draft copies of the final report” and asked for
identification of the number of pages that remained classified and the FOIA exemption under which classified
pages were being withheld. Are the pages of the Meese Commission Report that remain classified within the
documents produced? If so, what are the corresponding Bates numbers?

4. Broward Bulldog 1509 appears to be a photograph of New York City. Has this document been previously
released and can you tell me anything about the origin of the document?
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